STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION wn
== DRYG AT =

s

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE 80X 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504
ANITA LOCKWOOO August 18, 1993 (505) 827-5800
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Chevron USA Production Company
10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midland, TX 79702

Attention: Richard E. Black

RE:  Application for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous
dedication for the H.C. Collins Well No. 6; 890’ FNL - 1810’ FWL
(Unit C), Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Black:
Per your letter dated August 13, 1993, the subject application filed with the Division on July

26, 1993 for administrative review and objected to by Conoco, Inc. by letter dated August 2,
1993 is hereby withdrawn.

Further, this matter shall not Grt'the OCD docket for Learing.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer
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Jerry Hoover, Conoco, Inc. - Midland
W. Thomas Kellahin - Santa Fe



